



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

June 16, 2023

Alexander Fialho
San Diego Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Via email: alexander.fialho@sdcounty.ca.gov

No Action Closure Letter RE: FPPC No. 2021-00550; Majid Kharrati

Dear Alexander Fialho:

This letter is in response to referrals from your office alleging that Majid Kharrati failed to timely file a 2019 Annual Statement of Economic Interests ("SEI") and a 2021 Annual SEI as a Consultant with the San Diego Association of Governments.

When we contacted Majid Kharrati regarding the 2019 Annual SEI referral, they informed us that they retired in 2019. Since they left office in 2019, it appears these referrals were made in error as they would not have been required to file a 2019 and 2021 Annual SEI. Therefore, we are closing this matter without further action. Please determine the leaving office date and notify Majid Kharrati of the requirement to file a Leaving Office SEI. If they do not comply in response to the County's requests to file a Leaving Office SEI, you may re-refer the matter to the Enforcement Division. Please ensure that all notifications are sent to the individual's current/correct email address and/or mailing address. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Taylor Culberson at tculberson@fppc.ca.gov or 916-327-6359.

Sincerely,

Christopher B. Burton

Christopher B. Burton, Acting Chief
Enforcement Division

CBB:tc

cc: Majid Kharrati